



闵东辉

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4304
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL dhmin@shinkim.com

Donghwi Min is a senior advisor at Shin & Kim. Mr. Min joined the Insurance Supervisory Service in 1993, and after its incorporation into the Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) in 1999, he handled civil complaints in relation to insurance and inspected insurance-related matters at the FSS.

After his promotion to the team-leading position in 2012, Mr. Min led the unfair securities trading investigation team (2012-2013), the civil complaint instruction team (2014-2015), the legal affairs team of insurance (2016), and the life insurance and non-life insurance examination team (2017-2019), and also served as the planning team leader of the insurance business examination office (2020). His career as a leader was extended to the Financial Policy Cooperation Officer of Daejeon Metropolitan City (2021) and the Director-General of the Gyeongnam Regional Bureau of the FSS (2022). During his public services, he devoted himself to the sound development and improvement of the insurance industry in terms of supervision and regulation.

Furthermore, from March 2000 to December 2002, Mr. Min was in charge of affairs relating to insurance and taxes at the Planning Coordination Department the World Cup Organizing Committee, directly handling the overall process of insurance products, from the design, subscription (including re-insurance handling) to coverage. His deep and extensive understanding and knowledge of overall businesses of the insurance company is one of his professional strengths.

工作经历

2023-Present	Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC
2022	Director-General, Gyeongnam Regional Bureau, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2021-2022	Financial Policy Cooperation Officer, Daejeon Metropolitan City
2020-2021	Deputy Director / Team Leader, Examination Planning Team, Insurance Sales Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2019-2020	Leader, Examination Team, Non-Life Insurance Examination Department, Financial Supervisory

	Service (FSS)
2017-2019	Leader, Examination Team, Life Insurance Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2016-2017	Team Leader in charge of Insurance, Legal Affairs Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2014-2016	Leader, Financial Company Civil Compliant Instruction Team, Consumer Protection Administration Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2012-2014	Leader, Investigation Team, Capital Market Investigation Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2011-2012	Chief Investigator, Auto Insurance Team, Insurance Supervision Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2010-2011	Chief Investigator, Civil Complaint Examination Team, Consumer Protection Administration Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2009-2010	Chief Investigator, Examination Team, Non-life Insurance Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2008-2009	Short-term Visiting Scholar (UC Irvine Extension Course)
2006-2008	Chief Investigator, Organization Sales Supervision Team, Insurance Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2005-2006	Investigation Team, Capital Market Investigation Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2003-2005	Regular Monitoring Team (Non-life Insurance), Insurance Examination Department, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
2000-2002	Finance Team, Planning Coordination Department of the World Cup Organizing Committee, Financial Supervisory Service (FSS)
1999-2000	Incorporation of the Insurance Supervisory Service into the Financial Supervisory Service (Legal Affairs Department, Capital Market Supervision Department)
1993-1998	Business Analysis Department and Dispute Resolution Department, Insurance Supervisory Service

教育背景

1999	Hankuk University of Foreign Studies, Graduate School of Law (LL.M.)
1993	Hankuk University of Foreign Studies, College of Law, (LL.B.)

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.